
 

 

 
Memorandum No. 21-14 

 
 

 DATE:        March 2, 2021  

  TO:            Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk  
  
  FROM:         Missy Stanley, Engineering Secretary/Recording Secretary                 
 
  SUBJECT:  Marine Advisory Board Attendance for Penny L. Cutt 
  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Below is the attendance record for Penny L. Cutt for the period of October 2017 to 
present. 
 

  Year     No. of Meetings    No. Attended 
  2017                3      3 
  2018                9      7 
  2019               9               7 
  2020      2      2 
  2021      0      0 

 



 

 

 
Memorandum No. 21-13 

 
 

 DATE:        March 02, 2021  

  TO:            Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk  
  
  FROM:         Missy Stanley, Engineering Secretary/Recording Secretary                 
 
  SUBJECT:  Marine Advisory Board Attendance for Gwendolyn S. Leys 
  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Below is the attendance record for Gwendolyn S. Leys for the period of October 2017 to 
present. 
 

  Year     No. of Meetings    No. Attended 
  2017                3      3 
  2018                9      8 
  2019                9                7 
  2020      2      2 
  2021      0      0 

 



 

 

 
Memorandum No. 21-15 

 
 

 DATE:        March 2, 2021  

  TO:            Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk  
  
  FROM:         Missy Stanley, Engineering Secretary/Recording Secretary                 
 
  SUBJECT:  Marine Advisory Board Attendance for Lee Corson 
  ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
Below is the attendance record for Lee Corson for the period of February 2017 to 
January 2018. 
 

  Year     No. of Meetings    No. Attended 
  2017                3      3 
  2018                9       8 
  2019                9                8 
  2020      2      2 
  2021      0      0  
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